

RE: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Harth, David (MOECC)" <david.harth@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Evans, Paul (MOECC)" <paul.evans@ontario.ca>, "Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)" <nicholas.daube@ontario.ca>, "Shedletzky, Adam (MOECC)" <adam.shedletzky@ontario.ca>, "Corr, Siobhan (MOECC)" <siobhan.corr@ontario.ca>, "Pearson, Heather (MOECC)" <heather.e.pearson@ontario.ca>, "Wood, Alex (MOECC)" <alex.wood@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 20:51:13 -0400

Thanks for the timely response, we'll share with PO and also energy and work to land the minute asap.

From: Harth, David (MOECC)
Sent: August-29-17 8:39 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Evans, Paul (MOECC); Daube, Nicholas (MOECC); Shedletzky, Adam (MOECC); Corr, Siobhan (MOECC); Pearson, Heather (MOECC); Wood, Alex (MOECC)
Subject: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

Karen and Martha,

Attached are MOECC's proposed changes to deck and minute. In addition to changees in the minute we have removed some references to gas bills given removal of fuels supply and prices slides .

Slide 16: factual correction to percentage of emissions from fuels

Slide 31 and first slide 40: strikeout references to natural gas bill

Slide 41: revised to reflect that Energy and MOECC will report back together on the modelling and options for alignment with targets and LTEP objectives

In addition to the revisions to minute in the attached, we would propose to add FN's to the minute that speaks to managing electricity costs for SME's per below

1. ENERGY continue to work with Ministry of Economic Development and Growth (MEDG), the Ministry Responsible for Small Business, and other relevant ministries including MIRR , to identify opportunities to decrease electricity costs for small and medium-sized enterprises and off-grid First Nation reserve communities that currently do not benefit from rate mitigation programs.